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Subject: RE: BeCruising Telecom LLC d/b/a BeCru TY116

She isn’t cancelling. The owner thinks she is responding to the Compliance Action docket.

$500 of the $600 is the rule penalty. $200 to the PSC and $300 to General Revenue. Q,

L

The extra $100 apply towards the P&I of $744. Anything left over, carryforward to 2019 RAF.

She sent a self-made RAF return, but we sent it back to her under her previously (TX967) cancelled company.

She never contacted us to correct the company code and send the RAF check back until a Compliance docket was

opened.
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2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, IFI. 32399-0850

Tel : (850) 413-6532

Fax: (850) 413-6733

E-mail: TMcCoy@psc.state.fl.us

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-

mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Raquel Revells
Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2019 1:48 PM

To: Toni McCoy

Subject:
TY116 sent in two checks one for $708.00 and one for 600.00. They need to send in a Raf form and something indicating

they are canceling.





